Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 8, 2013

Abilene Christian University
Attention: James Thompson
ACU Box 27892
Abilene, Texas 79699
Re: KO7UF, Abilene, Texas
Facility ID No. 298
Dear Licensee:

This is with respect to Station KO7UF, Abilene, Texas (“Station”). In an Order to Show Cause
released June 12, 2013, the Video Division ordered Abilene Christian University to show cause why its
authorization for KO7UF should not be modified to specify that station as alow power television station.

In aresponse to the Order dated June 27, 2013 and received by the Division on July 5, 2013, the
Licensee voluntarily agreed to revert Station KO7UF to low power television status. By this letter, we
confirm that the Station has been reverted to low power television status. Please be informed that no
further action is required of KO7UF and the pending enforcement actions are hereby rescinded.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh, Deputy Chief
Video Division, Media Bureau



